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ADDENDUM SET “1”

To all Prospective bidders,

REF: TENDER NO. KRA/HQS/NCB-072/2021-2022 — SUPPLY, DELIVERY,
TESTING AND COMMISSIONING oF TWO (2) UNMANNED AIRCRAFT
SYSTEMS FOR AERIAL SURVEILLANCE FOR A PERIOD OF THREE (3) YEARS

Kenya Revenue Authority wishes to inform prospective bidders of the following

clarifications:
Clarification Request/
Item Item Description KRA Response

1 Joint Venture Is JV allowed? If yes, what is | The JV is allowed and the number of

the maximum number of JV | members are two or more. Under
members? Confirm also JV, a teaming agreement will be
whether individual JV required for the purposes of this
members have to meet the | tender. The Lead Firm should meet
mandatory requirements, or | all the mandatory requirements and
whether any one member Tender Data Sheet (TDS) ITT 3.1 on
meeting some requirements | page 17 of the tender document

is allowed, provided all the | amended to read Joint Venture
requirements are met. allowed.

2 SAP Portal If in a JV, can we submit the | Bidders are advised that the Lead
Registration tender through the portal Firm in the J/V should submit the

account of any of the JV bid.
members?

13 | Required Please clarify whether we The tenderer should submit CVs of

Technical Staff | can submit the CVs of their technical personnel as

personnel of the required. However, bidders are
manufacturer, provided they | allowed to use personnel from the
issue us with the manufacturer as long as a legally
manufacturer’s binding agreement between the
authorization letter / bidder and the manufacturer is
distributorship availed by the tenderer.
appointment.

4 | Required Please clarify whether we The bidding firm is required to
Previous can submit the previous submit evidence of their previous
Experience experience of the experience.

manufacturer, provided they
issue us with the
manufacturer’s
authorization letter /
distributorship
appointment.

5 | Required We have purchased several | KRA requires evidence of where
Previous drones for our own use. Can | bidders have supplied drones an
Experience we use these purchases as are operational.

part of the experience and
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provide the purchase
documents?

6 | UAS Spec No. | According to This requirement has been
8: Requirement | Communications Authority { expunged and replaced with GCS
for GCS 900 of Kenya, this bandwidth is | with Telemetry Radio and
MHz Telemetry | illegal. Please confirm this. | Remote Control.

Radio

7 | UAS Spec No. | Please confirm the The Type of transponder required is
17: transponder type required. | Mode C.

Transponder

8 | Take off / Is there take-off or landing | Bidders are advised that the
Landing specifications? specifications provided are adequate

to enable them determined the
requirement.

9 | UAS Spec No. | 2.4 GHz Remote Control Bidders are advised that this
11: 2.4 GHz requirement has been expunged.
Remote Control

10 | UAS Spec No. | Maximum Speed: Not less This requirement has been expunged
74 { than 58 Knots and replaced with: Maximum
Maximum Speed: Not less than 30Knots
Speed: Not less
than 58 Knots
UAS (Drones) Specifications Bidders are advised that the

specifications for UAS (Drones) have
been revised and provided below and
named: Annex 1 — Revised UAS
(Drones) Specifications. The
same to be adopted while responding
to clause-by-clause technical

_ : requirements on page 21.

11 | Item 12 on CVs and copies of These requirements have been
Mandatory certificates of at least 2 expunged as they are covered under
requirements technical staff with relevant | Vendor Requirements (page 20)
(page 19) experience in providing :

support in the products
quoted.

12 | Item 13 on Reference letters
Mandatory /contracts/ LPO’s/award
requirements letters as evidence of having
(page 19) supplied similar items in the

last 5 years from at least
three (3) major clients.

13 | Extension of Tender Closing/Opening Date
PREVIOUS TENDER CLOSING DATE NEW TENDER CLOSING DATE
12th May, 2022 at 11.00 am 19th May, 2022 at 11.00 am
Times Tower Times Tower

Note:
Bidders are advised to:
e Acknowledge receipt of this addendum published and uploaded on the KRA We

6th May, 2022.
A\ IC
"4 \ 7
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e Align their bid security to be valid upto and including 18th May 2023.
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The Addendum form part of the bidding document and is binding to the bidder. All other
terms and conditions of the tender remain the same. You are therefore required to
immediately acknowledge the receipt of this addendum.

Regards,

Benson Kiruja
For: Deputy Commissioner - Supply Chain Management
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Annex 1 — Revised UAS (Drones) Specifications.

A | Equipment Specifications Bidder’s Response

1 | Long Range Surveillance System

2 | Not less than 50 km mission control and telemetry

3 | Not less than 50 km remote manual control

4 | Not less than 50 km video link

5 | Endurance: not less than 3 hours

6 | Cruise speed: not less than 19 knots

7 | Maximum speed: Not less than 30 knots

8 | GCS with Telemetry Radio and Remote Control

9 | GCS Laptop Stand

10 | Pelican Transport Case

11 | One extra Battery with Charger

12 | Laptop Ground Control Station

13 | Tablet Ground Control Station

14 | Long Range Radio System

15 | Long Range Antennas

16 | Transponder: Mode C

17 | Payload: Not more than 7.5 Kgs

B | Warranty Specifications Bidder’s Response
11 | 12 Months

b
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